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Waterford 

 

 

28/06/22            Our Ref:  p0269-02/Surrender Decision 

 

 

Notice under Section 95(8) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended  

 

 

Dear Mr. Pearson 

 

I refer to your correspondence received by the Agency on 19th October 2022 requesting the 

surrender of Integrated Pollution Prevention & Control (IPPC) Licence Reg. No. 269-02 in 

accordance with Section 95(8) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as amended.  

 

I am to advise you that your application to surrender the licence has been accepted by the 

Agency.  Attached is a copy of the decision on the application to surrender the  IPPC licence.  

Licence Reg. No. P0269-02 shall cease to have effect upon the service of this notice. 

 

Please quote the above reference in future correspondence in relation to this matter.  If you have 

any queries contact Kealan Reynolds at the address above. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

  
 Kealan Reynolds  

 Inspector  

Office of Environmental Enforcement 

 

Encl.  Surrender Decision 
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